
TRUCK SHIPMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

TO: COMPANY NAME:

FROM:

DATE:

REFERENCE:

Total pages:

Please note that by signing below you are recognizing that you must inspect all
cartons that you receive for damage or loss.  Should you find damage or loss this
must be noted in writing (be specific) on the truck Bill of Lading before you or your
employees sign for the shipment.  If you do have damage or loss you must report it to
us (in addition to noting on BOL) within 24 hrs.  Any shipping quoted is based on
outside (curb) delivery to a business; you must be able to unload off back of truck.
Residential, jobsite, inside or lift gate service may be an additional charge. Custom
order items, colors, and personalization on products are neither returnable nor
refundable.

X_______________________________________________________________

Print name__________________________________ Date__________________

If you agree to all above items please fill in above, sign & fax back to 916-635-0228.
Once we receive this form we will ship your order out when ready. This form also
applies to all future orders. Thank you.

QualArc, Inc.
11300 Trade Center Dr., #A
Rancho Cordova, CA 95742
916-273-1576 916-635-0228 fax


